
 

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device 
or Blackberry Playbook.  For information relating to this meeting or to request a 

copy in another format or language please contact: 
Governance Support, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  

 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk  

(1) 

 
 

Wednesday, 21 January 2026 
 

REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Regulatory Sub-Committee will be held on 
 

Thursday, 29 January 2026 
 

commencing at 9.30 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Banking Hall, Castle Circus entrance on the left 
corner of the Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

 

Councillor Douglas-Dunbar 

Councillor Foster 

 

Councillor Stevens 

 

 

 

A Healthy, Happy and Prosperous Torbay 

https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/


 

(2) 

REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Election of Chair  
 To elect a Chair for the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Sub-Committee. 
 

3.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 14) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of a 

Sub-Committee held on 27 November and 4 December 2025. 
 

4.   Declarations of interests 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form should 
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect 
of items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance 
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

5.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
6.   Exclusion of Press and Public  
 To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public 

from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the 
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)) is 
likely to be disclosed. 
 

7.   Review of a Torbay Council Drivers Licence (Pages 15 - 30) 
 To consider a report and determine whether or not a Licensed 



 

(3) 

Driver is a ‘fit and proper person’ to continue to hold a Torbay 
Council Drivers License. 
 

8.   Review of a Torbay Council Drivers Licence (Pages 31 - 56) 
 To consider a report and determine whether or not a Licensed 

Driver is a ‘fit and proper person’ to continue to hold a Torbay 
Council Drivers Licence. 
 

9.   Application for a Torbay Council Drivers Licence (Pages 57 - 72) 
 To consider a report on an application for a Torbay Council Drivers 

Licence, where the applicant does not meet Torbay Councils 
Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Licensing Policy requirements. 
 

10.   Application for a Torbay Council Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
licence 

(Pages 73 - 94) 

 To consider a report on an application for a Torbay Council 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

Minutes of the Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

27 November 2025 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Foster, Pentney and Stevens 
 
 

 
16. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor Foster was elected as Chair for the meeting. 
 

17. Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
Prior to consideration of the items in Minute 18, the press and public were formally 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely disclosure 
of exempt information, as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

18. Review of a Torbay Council Driver's Licence  
 
Members considered a report on the fit and proper status of the holder of a Torbay 
Council issued Driver’s Licence, Private Hire Operators Licence and Private Hire 
Vehicle Proprietor Licence. 
 
The Licensing Officer presented the report which set out information detailing several 
complaints related to driving standards and serious habitual allegations towards lone 
female passengers, against the holder of a Torbay Council issued Driver’s Licence, 
Private Hire Operators Licence and Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor Licence.   
 
The Respondent was supported at the hearing by a Legal Representative and 
Members received oral representations from the Respondent and their representative.   
 
Decision: 
 
That the Respondent’s Torbay Council Drivers’ Licence be revoked in accordance 
with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976 
and that this revocation shall have immediate effect, in accordance with Section 
61(2B) of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976.  
 
Secondly, in relation to the Private Hire Operators Licence, the licence shall be 
revoked with immediate effect in accordance with Section 62(1)(b) of the Local 
Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976.   
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 27 November 2025 
 

 

And thirdly, in relation to the Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor Licence, the licence shall 
be revoked with immediate effect in accordance with Section 60 (1)(c) of the Local 
Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976.   
 
Reasons for Decision: 
 
In coming to their decision, Members carefully considered having been charged with 
the responsibility to determine the drivers’ licence, whether they would allow their son 
or daughter, spouse or partner, mother or father, grandson or granddaughter or any 
other person to whom they care, or any other vulnerable person known to them to get 
into a vehicle with the respondent alone.  An unequivocal and unanimous answer by 
Members to this question, was “no”.  
 
Members were tasked with determining whether the Respondent remained a fit and 
proper person to hold a Torbay Council Private Hire Drivers’ Licence.  In doing so, 
Members considered his conduct, character, and compliance with Torbay Council’s 
Taxi and Private Hire Licensing Policy, as well as relevant statutory provisions and 
guidance.  
 
Members noted the Respondent had been the subject of five complaints between 5 
December 2024 and 11 November 2025.  The complaints related to poor driving 
standards and serious allegations of unwanted behaviour some being sexual in nature 
towards lone female passengers.  In addition to the written and oral submissions, 
Members listened to 3 voice recordings relating to the allegations received from either 
the lone female passengers themselves or their mother in one case who had all called 
the Respondent’s Private Hire Operator to report their concerns.  
 
The Respondent within his oral submissions, denied all the allegations, and in relation 
to those reported by the three lone females, he denied he had instigated the 
conversations or asked them anything inappropriate.   
 
In respect of the two driving complaints from the same evening in which there was a 
large group for which he needed to make three journeys, from which two had received 
separate complaints, he denied he had been speeding and that the passengers were 
‘chucked around in the car’ referring to a fixed camera on the route and no kerbs 
present.  The Respondent also denied almost colliding with the man walking a dog, 
who had shone his torch at him whilst he was driving.  
 
The Respondent felt that at least one of these complaints may have been fabricated 
because he was foreign and in relation to the other, he had received a tip from one of 
that party, so on that basis he believed that he could not have driven as badly as the 
complainant suggested.  
 
Members found that the complainant’s accounts were more than likely to be an 
accurate reflection of what had occurred, and that the Respondent was a risk to public 
safety. 
 
Members were mindful of the statutory guidance issued by the Department for 
Transport and the Institute of Licensing’s Suitability Guidance, which emphasises that 

Page 6



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 27 November 2025 
 

 

public safety is paramount and that individuals who fall below the required standards 
should not be licensed.  
 
Members determined that the cumulative nature of the complaints, coupled with the 
similar nature but independent complaint evidence, demonstrated a pattern of 
behaviour inconsistent with the standards expected of a licensed driver and vehicle 
proprietor. 
 
Members were further concerned to learn at the hearing of several driving offences 
committed in 2024 and 2025 which had incurred penalty points and that the 
Respondent had failed to inform the Licensing Authority of the imposition of penalty 
points on his driving licence.  Whilst the Respondent accepted he had read the Taxi 
Policy, he confirmed that he had not read it properly, which further demonstrated to 
Members the Respondents lack of regard for the role of a professional driver.  
 
In concluding, Members resolved to revoke the Respondent’s Drivers’ Licence, 
Private Hire Operators Licence and Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor Licence with 
immediate effect, as they could not be satisfied that he remained a “fit and proper 
person” to hold said Licences.  In determining this, Members believed that the 
Respondent’s conduct as a professional driver had fallen below the standards, they 
expected of driver licensed by Torbay Council and resolved that to revoke all licences 
with immediate effect was in their opinion, both necessary and proportionate, to 
ensure public safety. 
 
 

Chair 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

Minutes of the Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

4 December 2025 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Foster, Chris Lewis and Pentney 
 
 

 
19. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor Foster was elected as Chair for the meeting. 
 

20. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 6 November 2025 were 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

21. Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
Prior to consideration of the items in Minutes 22, 23 and 24, the press and public were 
formally excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information, as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

22. Application for a Torbay Council Driver's Licence  
 
Members considered a report on an application for a Torbay Council issued Driver’s 
Licence and Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proprietors Licence.  
  
The Licensing Officer presented the report which set out information contained within 
the application that the Applicant had been convicted of drink driving on 5 September 
2018 and that the Applicant had read the Taxi Policy which states at Section 6: 
 
‘A licence will not normally be granted until at least seven years has passed since the 
completion of any sentence or driving ban following conviction for an offence shown 
below: 
 

 Driving or being in charge of a vehicle while under the influence of drink.’ 
 
Members were requested to determine the application based on the facts before 
them, whether or not the applicant of the dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such a licence.   
 
At the hearing, the Applicant addressed Members and responded to their questions.   
 
Decision: 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 4 December 2025 
 

 

  
That the application for a Torbay Council Driver’s Licence, be approved. 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
Members found that the Respondent was a fit and proper person to hold a licence in 
accordance with Section 51 and 59 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976.  In coming to that decision, Members gave careful consideration 
having been charged with the responsibility to determine the drivers’ licence, whether 
they would allow their son or daughter, spouse or partner, mother or father, grandson 
or granddaughter or any other person to whom they care, or any other vulnerable 
person known to them to get into a vehicle with the Applicant alone.  An unequivocal 
and unanimous answer by Members to this question, was ‘yes’.  
  
Members were reassured by the Applicants oral presentation, his openness, honesty 
and the clear and concise way, that he set out the circumstances of the offence which 
resulted in him losing his DVLA issued licence for 26 months.  He also provided the 
situation he found himself in during the ban which explained why he had not 
completed a course to reduce the length of his driving ban.   
 
Members further noted that other than this one incident the Applicant had an 
otherwise clean licence which he had held since 1997.  The Respondent in his 
application was further supported with glowing character references from both his 
current employer and also the Operations Manager from a taxi company who 
personally knew the Respondent and would employ the Respondent should he be 
granted a Torbay Council drivers licence.  
 
 Members recognised the remorse and the acknowledgment by the Applicant of the 
seriousness of the offence and were satisfied having heard the Applicant’s oral 
representation, together with that of his prospective employer, that he would uphold 
the professional standards expected of a driver licensed by Torbay Council and 
therefore saw reasonable justification to depart from the Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Licensing Policy on this occasion, and grant the application for a Torbay 
Council Driver’s Licence.  
 

23. Review of a Torbay Council Driver's Licence  
 
Members considered a report on the fit and proper status of the holder of a Torbay 
Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s Licence.   
 
The Licensing Officer presented the report which set out information that a holder of a 
Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s Licence had 
been found guilty of a speeding offence committed on 16 May 2024 and had been 
awarded 3 penalty points which brought the total number of points on the driver’s 
licence to 12. 
 
Decision:  
   
That the Respondents Torbay Council Driver’s Licence be suspended for a period of 
six months, in accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government 

Page 10



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 4 December 2025 
 

 

(Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976 and that this suspension shall have immediate 
effect, in accordance with Section 61(2B) of the Local Government Miscellaneous 
Provisions Act 1976.  
  
That whilst suspended, the Respondent also read and familiarises himself with the 
contents of Torbay Council’s Hackney Carriage (Taxi) and Private Hire Policy, as 
issued to him and that he keeps a copy of the said Policy in the licensed vehicle at all 
times when on duty as a licensed driver for future reference.  
  
Members determined, having considered all the evidence before them, that the 
suspension should have immediate effect, in the interest of public and customer 
safety, having determined that currently the Respondent was not a fit and proper 
person to hold a Torbay Council’s Driver’s Licence.  
  
There would be no action taken on the separate issue of the Respondent’s Hackney 
Carriage Proprietors Licence.  
  
Reasons for Decision:  
  
In reaching their decision, Members carefully considered whether they would allow 
their son or daughter, spouse or partner, mother or father, grandson or 
granddaughter, or any other person for whom they care, or any vulnerable person 
known to them, to travel alone in a vehicle driven by the Respondent.  The answer to 
this question, on the balance of probabilities, was ‘no’.  
  
Members were tasked with determining whether the Respondent remained a fit and 
proper person to hold a Torbay Council Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence and 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proprietor Licence.  In doing so, Members 
considered his conduct, character, and compliance with Torbay Council’s Taxi and 
Private Hire Licensing Policy, as well as relevant statutory provisions, standards and 
guidance.   
  
Members were concerned to hear from the Licensing Officer as to the repeated 
speeding offences committed by the Respondent which had led to the accumulation of 
12 penalty points on his DVLA driving licence, all of which had occurred whilst the 
Respondent was on duty as a driver licensed by Torbay Council between 31 March 
2024 and 16 May 2024.  Members felt that this disregard for the Highway 
Code demonstrated to them that he was a risk to public safety.  
   
Members were further concerned that there had been a subsequent failure to inform 
the Licensing Authority of the latest speeding offence within 48 hours, as required by 
Torbay Council’s Taxi Policy.  When questioned as to this failure the 
Respondent advised that he was waiting for the matter to be heard by the Magistrates 
Court and therefore to have received an outcome of his conviction before advising the 
Licensing Department.   
  
The Respondent was repentant and apologetic throughout the hearing and informed 
Members that he was new to the job at the time of the speeding penalty notices and 
single prosecution, and that he had now changed his working 

Page 11



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 4 December 2025 
 

 

hours and practice to avoid late night/early morning work.  He also used his speed 
limiter, so as not to speed.  He admitted he had not read the Council Taxi policy.   
    
In coming to their decision, Members had regard to the Torbay Council Taxi and 
Private Hire Vehicle Licensing Criminal Convictions Policy found at Appendix A of the 
Taxi Policy, and the options set out within to suspend or revoke a Torbay Council 
Drivers Licence upon the accumulation of 9 or more penalty points.  They also had 
regard to paragraph 10.9 of the Statutory taxi and private hire vehicle standards as 
well as paragraph 4.56 of the Institute of Licensing Suitability Guidance.  
  
Members gave careful consideration to revoking the Respondent’s driver’s license but 
resolved that the remorse shown within his oral submission and in light of the positive 
action taken by the Respondent to ensure that there would not be any further 
speeding offences committed that, a suspension was reasonable, appropriate and 
proportionate.  Members decided not to make the Respondent complete the RoSPA 
Level 2 Award in Advanced Driving as he had completed this just over 2 years ago 
and accordingly were disappointed he had amassed the 12 penalty points shortly after 
becoming a newly licensed taxi driver, and this was reflected in the length of his 
suspension.  Members hoped that, at the end of his suspension, the Respondent 
would be able to return to work as a Licensed Driver and be capable of fulfilling the 
standards reasonably expected of a professional driver.  
  
In conclusion, Members resolved to suspend the Respondents Drivers’ Licence with 
immediate effect, as they could not be satisfied that he remained a ‘fit and proper 
person’ to hold a Torbay Council Dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers 
Licence.  In determining this, Members believed that the Respondents skill as a 
professional driver had fallen below the standard expected of him and to suspend the 
licence with immediate effect was in their opinion, both necessary and proportionate, 
to ensure public safety.   
 

24. Application for a Torbay Council Driver's Licence  
 
Members considered a report that set out the relevant facts relating to an applicant for 
a Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s License.   
 
The Licensing Officer presented the report which set out information contained within 
the application that the Applicant had been convicted of a speeding offence on 5 July 
2024 and that the Applicant had previously held a Torbay Council issued dual 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s License which had been revoked by the 
Licensing Authority in consultation with the previous Chair of the Regulatory 
Committee, Senior Solicitor and the Divisional Director for Community and Customer 
Services due to a number of serious allegations and information received of a habitual 
nature from both the Police and Local Authority Designated Officer on 8 November 
2024. 
 
Members were requested to determine based on the facts before them, whether or 
not the applicant of the dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s Licence was 
a fit and proper person to hold such a licence. 
 
At the hearing, the Applicant addressed Members and responded to their questions.   

Page 12



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 4 December 2025 
 

 

 
Decision  
   
That the application for a Torbay Council Driver’s Licence be refused on the grounds 
that the Respondent is not considered to be a ‘fit and proper’ person to hold such 
a licence in accordance with Section 51 and 59 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  
   
Reason for Decision  
   
In coming to that decision, Members carefully considered having been charged with 
the responsibility to determine the Applicants application for a Torbay Council 
Drivers’ Licence, whether they would allow their son or daughter, spouse or partner, 
mother or father, grandson or granddaughter or any other person to whom they care 
or any other vulnerable person known to them to get into a vehicle with the Applicant 
alone.  An unequivocal and unanimous answer by Members to this question, was 
‘no’.    
  
Members heard from the Licensing Officer that the Applicant previously held a Torbay 
Council Licensed drivers’ badge, but this was revoked without a 
hearing in November 2024 following consultation with the Chair of Torbay Council’s 
Regulatory Committee, with the revocation having since been disclosed, as 
required, on the National Register for Revocations, Refusals and Suspensions.   
  
Whilst Members gave thorough consideration to the Applicants written and oral 
representations it was of great concern that the Applicant had been 
subject to serious allegations of sexual misconduct towards lone female 
passengers all of which had occurred whilst the Applicant was on duty as a driver 
licensed by Torbay Council and which had resulted in the immediate revocation 
of his Torbay Council Licensed drivers badge.  
 
Whilst the Applicant denied all the allegations and gave an explanation about each 
incident, Members found that, on the balance of probabilities, the 
complainants accounts were likely to be a more accurate reflection of what had 
occurred, particularly as these complaints had been referred on safeguarding 
grounds by either the Council’s Local Authority Designated Officer or Devon and 
Cornwall Constabulary’s Common Law Police Disclosure Officer.  
 
Members were further concerned to learn at the hearing that the Applicant, prior 
to his previous licence being revoked, had failed to inform the Licensing Authority 
of the arrests and allegations made within the required 48-hour period, under Torbay 
Council’s Taxi Policy.    
 
Members were mindful of the Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards 2022, 
issued by the Department for Transport at 5.4 as follows:  
 
Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they grant a taxi 
or private hire vehicle driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to be a licensee. It 
may be helpful when considering whether an applicant or licensee is fit and proper to 
pose oneself the following question:  

Page 13



Regulatory Sub-Committee   Thursday, 4 December 2025 
 

 

 
Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would you allow a 
person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel alone in a vehicle 
driven by this person at any time of day or night?  
If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is no, the individual 
should not hold a licence.  
 
Licensing authorities have to make difficult decisions but (subject to the General 
principles) the safeguarding of the public is paramount. All decisions on the suitability 
of an applicant or licensee should be made on the balance of probability. This means 
that an applicant or licensee should not be given the benefit of doubt. If the committee 
or delegated officer is only 50/50 as to whether the applicant or licensee is fit and 
proper, they should not hold a licence. The threshold used here is lower than for a 
criminal conviction (that being beyond reasonable doubt) and can take into 
consideration conduct that has not resulted in a criminal conviction.  
 
Further, the Institute of Licensing’s Suitability Guidance, emphasises that public safety 
is paramount and that individuals who fall below the required standards should not be 
licensed.   
 
Members determined that the cumulative nature of the complaints, the similar nature 
but independent complaint evidence, all demonstrated a pattern of behaviour 
inconsistent with the standards expected of a licensed driver and licensed vehicle 
proprietor, and having carefully considered all the evidence before them, Members 
unanimously resolved to refuse the application, as they could not be satisfied that the 
Applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a licence.   
  
In conclusion, Members had careful regard to the criteria set out in Sections 51 and 
59 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, together 
with the Statutory Guidance and resolved in this instance, that they could not be 
satisfied that the Applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a Torbay 
Council Drivers Licence.  
  
 
 

Chair 

Page 14

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards#general-principal
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards#general-principal


Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 3By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 4By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 2By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 3By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

Agenda Item 10
Appendix 1By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

Agenda Item 10
Appendix 2By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

Agenda Item 10
Appendix 3By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Printed minutes 04122025 0930 Regulatory Sub-Committee

	7 Review of a Torbay Council Drivers Licence
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 1
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 2
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 3

	8 Review of a Torbay Council Drivers Licence
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 1
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 2
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 3
	2026 01 29 Taxi Driver Report App 4

	9 Application for a Torbay Council Drivers Licence
	2026 01 22 Taxi Driver Report App 1
	2026 01 22 Taxi Driver Report App 2
	2026 01 22 Taxi Driver Report App 3

	10 Application for a Torbay Council Hackney Carriage Vehicle licence
	2026 01 29 HCV Application Report App 1
	2026 01 29 HCV Application Report App 2
	2026 01 29 HCV Application Report App 3


